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Housing Needs Assessment RFP Questions/Responses 
April 6, 2018, Updated April 16, 2018 
 
Since the issuance of the RFP, our office has received questions and we would like to give everyone the 
benefit of seeing the responses.  If you would like further clarification, please contact Jennifer Miller at 
jennifer@handincorporated.org. 
 

1. What are the management concerns that should be addressed in the proposal? 
We will be looking to see that the proposal addressed all of the requirements of the RFP. 
 

2. Will deliverables be in electronic or print format? If print, how many copies will be needed? 
Deliverables should include one print and one electronic copy of the final Housing Needs 
Assessment. 
 

3. Will there be an advisory committee and associated meetings? 
Presently, we anticipate 4-6 stakeholder meetings to collect public input.  There may be an 
additional 2-3 committee meetings.  The latter meetings could be a combination of conference 
call or in-person. Please add this to your submission as a separate line item with cost. 
 

4. Will any presentations of the draft or final report be expected? 
RFP does state that HAND would like to have a final product within five months of contract.  
Press releases have indicated a desire to present the findings at our September 21, 2018 
housing conference. While not initially considered, presentation at this event would be 
beneficial.  Please add this to your submission as a separate line item with cost. 
 

5. Is the National Council of Housing Market Analysts certification a requirement for submission? 
Certification from the National Council of Housing Market Analysts is preferred, not required.  It 
is HAND’s desire to be able to utilize the Housing Needs Assessment to fulfill IHCDA’s market 
study requirements in future grant applications. 

 
6. The market study guidelines (adopted from the National Council of Housing Market Analysts) has 

components that are very project/site specific. Given HAND’s desire to be able to use the HNA 
update as the market study for project applications, have projects already been identified? Or is 
the desire to have the background information that is required on a larger scale and you will 
have detailed studies done for projects as they are developed? 
The desire is to have the large-scale background information in place, so we only have to 
provide the site specific info when we have a site.  We do not presently have sites selected.  This 
is in the context of HOME and CDBG market studies, tax credit market studies will be handled 
separately.   
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